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FW: Amtrak: eTicket and Receipt for Your 07/02/2022 Trip - v
UPDATED &

BUALEE 2022-06-28 10:01

gh=Atah

-----Original Message-----

From: <etickets@amtrak.com>

To:

Cc:

Sent: 2022-06-20 (@) 20:47:38 (GMT+09:00)

Subject: Amtrak: eTicket and Receipt for Your 07/02/2022 Trip - - UPDATED

SALES RECEIPT

purchased: 06/20/2022 4:40 AM PT Thank you for your purchase.

1. Retain this receipt for your recards.
2. Print the attached eTicket and carry during your trip.

Merchant ID 1 Massachusetts Ave NW Washington, DC 20001 800-USA-RAIL Amtrak.com

Reservation Number - 45C653 Washington, DC - Union Station to New York, NY - Moynihan Train

Hall at Penn Sta. (One-Way) JUNE 20, 2022
Billing Information

Mastercard ending in {(Purchase) Authorization Code
Total $1745.00 _
Purchase Summary - Ticket Number 1710653003650
TRAIN 2218: Washington, DC - Union Station to New York, NY - Moynihan Train Hall at Penn 5ta.
(One-Way) Depart 2:50 PM, Saturday, July 2, 2022
RAIL FARES

$925.00
FIRST CLASS SEATS

$820.00

Car 1
Ticket Terms & Conditions CANCELLATION FEE MAY APPLY. ACELA SERVI

IF USED ON OTHER SERVICE
Subtotal

$1745.00

Total Charged by Amtrak
$1745.00

Passengers
Wook jin Rha, Jin hee Lee, Dong hoon Han, Eun hye Hwang

important Information

CE, NO PARTIAL REFUND

https://mail.spo. go.kr/mail/printmsg.do 2022-06-28
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« You have a seat assignment in Acela First class. To view ar change your

your reservation on Amtrak com or in the Amtrak apg. Be sure to reprin
change your seat. For more information about

seating.
. Tickets are non-transferable.

seat assignment, visit Am

... Page20of2

seat location, retrieve
t your eTicket If you
trak.com/reserved-

4 ‘Changes to your itinerary may affect your fare, Refund and exchange restrictions and

penalties for failure to concel unwanted travel m
us before departure to change your reservation. [f you do not
reservation from that point will be canceled, If you bo
us, you will have to pay for It separately: the conductor cannot ap
prior reservation. For mare information please visit Amtrak

« ‘Summary of Terms and Conditions: Ticket valid for carriage
rules of the fare purchased) for twelve months after day of issue un
Arntrak tickets may enly be sold or issued by Amt
operator, Tickets sold er issued by an unauthorized third party wi
ticket Is a contract of carriage which includes speci
arbitration agreement between Amtrak and the ticket holde
arbitration agreement are available at Amtrak.com/terms-2a
for non-Amtrak service are subject to the tariffs of the prov

« Questions? Contact Us online at Amtrak com/contact.or ca
7245) or for text telephone (TTY) 1-800-523-6590,

ay apply. Ify

ard a different tr

rak or an aut

fic terms and cond
r. Thetermsan

our travel plans change, contact
board your train, your entire
ain without notifying

e money paid for your
.com/changes.

'or refund (subject to the refund
herwise specified.

d travel agent/tour

Il be voided by Amtrak, This
itions and a binding

d conditions and
d-conditions, html. Tickets sold
iding carrier,

Il 1-800-USA-RAIL (1-800-872

Loy 244 1
T 202206200747380391.pdf (17.3 KB)

-

https://mail.spo.go.kr/mail/printmsg.do

2022-06-28



Y7774 ?'/30’/?? Room

Folio #
WASHINGTO :
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2401 M Street, NW Page #
Washington, DC USA 20037 Group Name
T (202) 420-2400 F (202) 457-5010
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Departure

Additional Information

10of 1
Korga 0629

06-29-22
07-02-22

Credits

Charges

Description
06-29-22 Package Charge 580.00
06-30-22 Package Charge 580.00
07-01-22  Package Charge 580.00
07-02-22 Cash 1,740.00
Total 1,740.00 1,740.00
0.00

Balance Due

Thank yeu for choosing to stay at Falrmont W
Fa provide feedback aboul your stay, please contact Mark Huntley,

Additionally, we welcome feetiback aboul your memarable 8
http:!fwww.tairmnmrnamants.comi. We haope to be yo
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wavarfairmont.com or coll Falmant Hotals & Resorts from: plpb AP T

Unllod Stales ar Cansda 1 ‘aop-441-1414

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont
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pan v, et aaaed o SR SR ) A st e S

fras e o) e S0 i WO S B ACC

Lot e
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Hotels & Resorts
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WASHINGTON,D.C.

ODEORGETOWN

2401 M Strest, NW
Washington, DC USA 20037
T (202) 429-2400 F (202) 457-5010
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07-01-22 Package Charge

07-02-22 Cash

Additional Information
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Page # + 10f1
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aosing to stay at Fairmont Washington D.C., Georgstown
jease contacl Mark Huntley, General Manager, 8t Mark.H
smorable stay en Trip Advisor at www.tripadvisor.c

s.com/. We hope to be your D.C. hotal-of-choice agalp In tHe futurel

264.00
264.00
264.00
792,00
792.00 792.00
0.00

Untley@fairment.com.
om, or via aur community forum at

For Informalion or resavations, visll us al
. fairmant.corm ar call Faimant Hatels & Resorte from:
Unlted Statos er.Canada 1 800-441-1414

Thank you for choosin

iy sty b g bt Inau.ud--dlrilun"nlub-h“-‘pmmns- i o) gl P ntcated
I.-v::\ a—cv-um .,"t:‘:l' or dyapmatin L 1 pLy ot e 17 ot o 138 (Rl Oweitim baisead 'wmh e
nerehrps s1LTM fata vl LN pat anﬂulwm} Mm-l_cumm:swwmwl (2 T
Lok a0 w1 miinr potll viaciplad wih frae bl agzpanth A 00 preianlaicn of Sapatiol,

g to stay with Falrmont Hotels & Resorts



: 6&'}’7}307 Room

Follo #
WASHINGTON
GEORGETOWN ’D'C" Cashier# :

2401 M Strest, NW Page # ¢ 1of1
WSShlﬂgtﬂﬂ. DC USA 20637 Group Name Korea 0629
T {202) 428-2400 F (202) 457-5010

Arrival T 06-20-22

Departure . 07-02-22

Charges Credits

Description Additional Information

06-29-22 Package Charge 264.00

06-30-22 Package Charge 264.00

07-01-22  Package Charge 264.00

07-02-22 Cash 792,00
Total 792.00 792.00
Balance Due 0.00

Thank you for choosing lo stay gl Falrmont Washington D.C., Gaorgelown,
To provide faedback about your stay, please contact Mark Huntley, General Manager, at Mark‘Hunlley@!airmaantT% a
orum

ut your memorable stay on Trip Advisor al www.tripadvisor.com, or via our cormmuni

Additionally, we welcome feedback abo
com/. We hope ta be your D.C. hotel-of-cholce again 1n the futurel

h[tp:lew.fairrnornmaments.

[ fren B b il ety s | Bgevm eumwmnnmmumﬂl
u-mmwnumﬂutwwummwmtim
Wmﬂwﬂ gl

| sgopw thAt oy
: L sl el B Sracoaion

neon, (£5,00% gat sawm). A weempit eopeud
e

Far informaiion or rasarvalions, vigll us at
vevw Talrmant.com ar call Fairmant Halols & Resarts from: e T U5 s B
foas o o wiher £33H #enasiyind win T Mwlmmnwnvm

United States or Canada 1 BO0-441-1414

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts



aﬁmﬁ Room

Folio #
WASHINGTON _
GEORGETOWN 'D'C' Cashier # :
2401 M Street, NW Page # : qof1
Washington, DC USA 20037 Group Name Korea 0629

T (202) 428-2400 F (202) 457 -5010

Arrival : 06-29-22
Departure : 07-02-22

Credits

Charges
IS 284.00

Description Additional information

06-29-22 Package Charge

06-30-22 Package Charge 264.00
07-01-22 Package Charge 264.00
07-02-22 Cash 792.00
Total 792.00 792.00
Balance Due 0.00
Thank you for choasing to stay at Fairmont washingion D.C., Georgatawn. )
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mark Huntiey, General Manager, 8l Mark.Humiw@fmrmcnt.cnm.
Advlisor at www.ripadvisor.cor, of via our community forum at

Additlonally, we welcome feedback aboul your memorable stay on Trip

hnp'JMww.faInﬂonirnementu.comL We hope ta be your D.C. hetel-of-chioice agaln I the future!

Logeve inat lml—“mnnmﬂﬁ!wuuuhgﬂmmnﬂwhﬂl\smﬂ

r:rw.a-"’ ,wnlmrdun‘pﬂwmkanhhﬂumﬂuwwummnu

i jur el |l!lohpwa-.m-|. unMMwu‘mh-de-ﬂn
'-nn,..,..u.pgmm-mn.

For information or fesorvations, visi us 8l
W fairment com ar call Fairment +olels & Resorts from: . :
Brad 2 al sihed cuilh B Ascrfbl Wit L o, Ao

Unlted States or Carmca 1 BO0-441-1414

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts



$iw YORK PALACE

New York Palace Hotel 07-06-22
12:39
g 3 =
Joumnal by Cashier m 2 O
3 ]
Dete Time Room No. Neme Tm. Code  Description Chatck No Cumepcy Debit ° Credit CashID _._lﬁ:so
Suppl h JCredh Gard No. Exp. Dale Recelpt No. i
Sl
07-06-22 10:34 Rha Waook Jin,Mr 900D Cash Payment uso 0.00 1,516.00
Pald Caeh #1362480 o
070622 1036 Han,Dang Hoon,Minister 5000 Cash Payment 1o 0.00 2,556.00
Puid Cash $1352492
070822 10:37 Hweng,Eun Hye,Mr 5000 Cash Payment uso 0.00 1.316.00
Paid Cash #1352493
07-06-22 10:38 Lee Jin Hea M 9000 Cash Payment __._%U 0.00 1,316.00
Peld Cash $1352494 m ™
8. ~
Hrdnd Total 0,00 6,704.00
3 -
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fMor From Dste 07-06-22  To Dats 07-05-22 g8 XY :
Transnctions #258,6401,9000,8001 5003,9040,8987 Page 1 of 1 88w finjmbb
Cashier 106023 3388
Sort Order Chronological . R
Room All  Room Class Al W 3 a ]
Ravenue GROSS Amourt z m o M m
" [} W
5 g 3
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LOTTE NEW YORK PALACE

455 Madison Avenue T + 1.212.888.7000
New York, NY 10022 F + 1.212.303.6000

United States info®lottenypalace.com
www.lotrenypalace.corn
ROOM NO.
FOLIO NO. 5194943
ARRIVE 07-02-22
DEPART
07-06-22
Han, Dang Hoon RATE
Company Nama:
Group Name:
DATE CODE DESCRIPTION CHARGES PAYMENTS
07-02-22 Accommodation 639,00
07-03-22 Accommodation 839.00
07-04-22 Accommadation 839.00
07-05-22 Accommadation 639.00
07-08-22 Cash Payment 2,556.00
Pald Cash
Subtotals $ 2,566.00 $ 2,556.00
BALANCE DUE $0.00



LOTTE NEW YORK PALACE

455 Madison Avenue T +1.212.888.7000
New York, NY 10022 F 4+ 1.212,303.6000

United States

info@lottenypalace.com
www.lattenypalace.com

ROOM NO.
FOLIO NO. 6194942
ARRIVE 07-02-22
DEPART
07-06-22
Rha, Wook Jin RATE
Company Name:
Group Name:
DATE coDE DESCRIPTION CHARGES PAYMENTS
07-02-22 Accommadation 379,00
07-03-22 Accommodation 379.00
07-04-22 Accommadation 378.00
07-05-22 Accommodation 379.00
07-08-22 Cash Payment 1,616.00
Pald Cash
Bubtotals $ 1,516.00 $ 1,516.00
BALANCE DUE $0.00



LOTTE NEW YORK PALACE

455 Madison Avenue T+ 1.212.888.7000
New York, NY 10022 F + 1.212.303,5000

United States Info®lottenypalace.com
www,lottenypalace.com
ROOM NOC.
ARRIVE 07-02-22
DEPART 07-06-22
Lee, Jin Hee RATE
Company Name:
Group Name:
DATE CODE DESCRIFTION CHARGES PAYMENTS
07-02-22 Accommodation 329.00
07-03-22 Accommodation 329.00
07-04-22 Accommodatlon 328.00
07-05-22 Accommodatlon 320.00
07-06-22 Cash Payment 1,316.00
Pald Cash
Subtotals $ 1,316.00 $1,316,00
BALANCE DUE $0.00



LOTTE NEW YORK PALACE

455 Madison Avenue T +1.212.888,7000
New York, NY 10022 F + 1.212.303.6000

Unlied Statas info@lottenypalace.com
www.lottenypalace.com
ROOM NO.
FOLIO NO, 6194932
ARRIVE 07-02-22
DEPART 07-08-22
Hwang, Eun Hye RATE
Company Name:
Group Name:
DATE CODE DESCRIPTION CHARGES PAYMENTS
07-02-22 Accommodation 329.00
07-03-22 Accommodation 320,00
07-04-22 Accommodation 328.00
07-05-22 Accommadation 329,00 s
07-08-22 Cash Payment 1,316
Paid Cash
Subtotale $ 1,316.00 $ 1,316.00

BALANCE DUE

$ 0.00



OIE{ Y2 - FW: Your travel insurance plan: EUSP2276420567

Il
HE

Page 1 of 4

PROKECHTION REAVICE

FW: Your travel insurance plan: EUSP2276420567 &

BUALE

dheAtEh

----- Original Message-—=-

From: "Allianz Global Asslstance“<d0notreplypo|icy@a|Iianzassistance.com>

To:

Cc

Sent: 2022-06-22 () 12:34:22 (GMT+09:00)

Subject; Your travel insurance plan: EUSP2276420567

Here's your
plan information

Hi
Thank you for protecting your trip with us,

Your insurance plan at a glance

Pilan:
On Track Trip Protector 1

Plan Number:
EUSP2276420567

https://mail.spo.go kr/mail/printmsg.do

Purchase Date:
June 20, 2022

Effective Date:
June 21, 2022

2022-06-28 10:00

2022-06-28



ol §{ 4l |2 - FW: Your travel insurance plan: EUSP2276420567 Page 2 of 4

Total Amount Paid: Travel Date(s):
$74.15 July 2, 2022

‘ Read full plan details

If you're not completely satisfied, you have 15 days (or more, depending on your state
of residence) to request e refund, provided you haven't started your trip of initiated a
clalm. Premiums are non-refundable after this period.

Please save this email for future reference, and be sure to review your full plan
documents using the button above. Let us know if you have additional non-
refundable reservations (lodging, rental car, or activities), and would like fo
include these in your insurance coverage.

Our records show that you purchased your plan for a one-way ticket, If this
is incorrect, we recommend updating your plan to identify both departure
and return dates. You can do this quickly and easily online.

You can easily make changes to your plan on our website, If you have
guestions, contact us online or call 1-800-390-3915.

Sincerely,
Allianz Global Assistance

The Allianz TravelSmart™ App

TravelSmart™ with our free app to access your benefits on the go,
connect with 24-hour assistance, flle claims quickly, and more.

Quick Links

https://mail.spo.go.kr/mail/printmsg.do 2022-06-28
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